
From: L Doctor U 
Sent: 03 May 2017 16:12 
To: Recruitment 
Subject: RE: Theatre observation - Honorary proforma 

Hi: l&S 
Lucy is having a little trouble being released from Chester to attend Alder Hey for the observation. 
Would you mind extending the letter of authority through to December for me? 

Many thanks, 

: Doctor U 

Doctor U

My Alder Hey. My Values. 

Alder Hey Children's NHS Foundation Trust 
East Prescot Road 
Liverpool 
114 5AB 
a I &S 

From: Recruitment 
Sent_09 December 2016 15:30 
To:[ Doctor U 
Subject: RE: Theatre observation - Honorary proforma 

Hi Doctor U 

I have attached a copy of Lucy's letter of access for your records, a copy has been sent to Lucy also. 

Many thanks 

iscs 

From: Doctor U I 
Sent: 08 December 2016 17:11 
To: Recruitment 
Cc: LETBY, Lucy (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 
Subject: RE: Theatre observation - Honorary proforma 

Hi i&$ it's probably easier for you to contact Lucy directly: 
Iletby@i l&S 

If you need an in house signatory to confirm — please send the proforma to me. 

I NQ0107842_0002 


